

BWVC regular meeting
7:30pm at the BWVC
Monday, August 21st 2017

AGENDA
PUBLIC SESSION

Acceptance of minutes
Manager's Report
Building/Maintenance Report
Programming-PPP

Items
Old Business
New Business
Civic Committee Pavilion Report

Attendance: Denis O'Regan, Walter Borders, Toby Ridings, Randy Hoopes, Maria Burslem, Terri Hanson. Guests: Albert Marks (Civic).

Meeting called to order 7:35 pm

Minutes: July minutes accepted, but with minor changes to be re-posted onto the Village website.

Civic's courtesy informational report to the Buzz committee presented by Albert Marks: Al gave us a heads-up as to an idea for the Village to cover/shade one or more of the picnic tables in front of the Buzz. He passed around photos of an example pavilion to illustrate Civic's idea. The one he showed (as an example) was an open-sided wood-framed one approx. 18'L x 14'w x 12'H. This would provide shade and shelter for the public's comfort. The Buzz committee will discuss the details provided and get back to Civic with our input.

Manager's report – no formal report this month due to Beverley was not available this evening, but will give us one within the next few days for us to review. Related manager report comments included the possible future use of the Buzz PPP tablecloths for ACRA at possibly \$5 each to cover laundering expenses. Also, the daytime use of the building is spotty. Any ideas for more daytime uses are welcomed.

Maintenance report – The back door towards the basketball court still has locking issues. Randy will handle this. The roof repair finally appears to have been solved. We still has a bit of a leak after the recent deluge, but we will monitor it.

The basketball court light closest to the town office stays on all the time. Also 2 (of the 10 total) outdoor Buzz floodlights also stay on. All 3 lights are on the same circuit. Possibly a Civic-related item..?

Programming report – Coffeehouse starts on the 2nd Friday in October. There was a discussion of whether any changes may be warranted to make it more income-friendly or at least cost-neutral. We will discuss this with Frank Vincent to see what some possibly viable ideas could be tried.

Art on the Town – starts October 6th. Bernadette and Elizabeth will come to our September meeting to fill us in on upcoming AoT events.

Arden Fair PPP event update – All our event spaces are now filled! Volunteers still needed on and around Fair day at (and for) the Buzz specifically. Everyone on our committee is/has been involved for this year's Peddlers, Potions and Practitioners marketplace in some degree, but more people from around the Village are always needed – this is the Buzz Ware Village Center's biggest single fundraiser – BY FAR..! Call/mail Randy Hoopes if volunteering works out for you and/or our Village.!

Linda Celestian and her helpers are deeply into the design process for the new back wall mural going onto the high, blank and peaked wall section near the basketball court.

On-going monthly programming report –
Mobility classes – w/ Cecilia Vore – Tuesdays and Thursdays from 2-3 pm
Art studio at the Buzz – w/ Jeanne Orr – Monday nights from 7-9 pm
Yoga -- w/ Barb McAnany – Saturday mornings at 8:30 am

Respectfully submitted,
Randy Hoopes
BWVC committee